(DO) (FBI) b6

b7C
b7E

From: | kDo) (FBY)

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBT)] (Do) (FBD) |o) (FBI)

Subject: Fwil omestic terrorism movements

Attachments:

FYSA,

Halvorsen is supposed to talk about the BIE assessment with NOBLE on Friday morning. She participated in the
conference call with the groun last week
Brian Murphy sent NOBLH| regarding other groups to add context.

From: Murphy, Brian J. (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday. October 16, 2017 11:21 AM |
To:

Cc: (SECD) (FBI) |Paul, Michael F. (CID) (EBN |Halvorsen,

Christi | Sleeper, Kerry L. (DO) (FBI |(DO)
(FBI) I
Subjec |domestic terrorism movements

— .

b7cC
re th mentioned on the call last week. All thel b7E
[ Please provide to NOBLE members as you see fit. All documents are
unclassified and for Taw enforcement personnel only.

Thanks

Section Chief
Office of Partner Engagement
Brian Murphy
O
C
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